

# Marie Brevil

## **BSN RN**

Spartanburg, SC 29302

[msigaraille1@gmail.com](mailto:msigaraille1@gmail.com)

+1 561 707 4971

A highly qualified and professional patient care RN with nine years of dedicated experience in the mentioned field. Looking for a challenging position with a company that will utilize my education and my experience as well as growth opportunity.

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

## Work Experience

---

### **RN Staff Nurse**

SC School for the Deaf and Blind - Spartanburg, SC

April 2022 to Present

Provide clinical care for residential students

### **Registered Nurse**

Lutheran Homes of South Carolina - Inman, SC

September 2021 to Present

- Provide patient/family education
- Perform physical assessment
- Carry out treatment per MD order
- Provide discharge instructions
- Supervise nursing support staff

### **Spartanburg regional hospital**

Apella Health

June 2020 to June 2021

Orthopedic trauma floor, taking care of post surgical patients.

### **RN Staff Nurse**

Wellpath Correct Care Solutions - West Palm Beach, FL

July 2019 to June 2020

Correctional care at Palm Beac County Sheriff Office

### **Good Samaritan medical center**

Tenet Healthcare - West Palm Beach, FL

December 2017 to April 2019

Patient care

### **Patient care RN**

Delray Medical Center - Delray Beach, FL

October 2013 to May 2017

- Assured and provided patient care in accordance with the regulations for registered nurses
- Assisted physicians in performing therapeutic, diagnostic and procedures to diagnose surgical and medical problems
- Performed necessary services and treatment for quality patient care
- Responsible for ordering and scheduling lab studies and diagnostic procedures per hospital protocol.
- Computer charting
- Charge nurse duties
- Precept new nurses

### **Senior RN Supervisor/ Public Health Nurse**

Florida Department of Health - Lantana, FL

November 2011 to September 2013

- Provide care to TB patient in a specialized state hospital.
- Carry out necessary services and treatments as per MD order.
- Supervise/lead nursing support staff members.
- Help and support nursing staff members.
- Ordering and scheduling labs per MD order.
- Handle all narcotics per facility protocol

### **RN**

Manor Care Delray - Delray Beach, FL

May 2011 to October 2011

- Provide patient/family education
- Perform physical assessment
- Carry out treatment per MD order
- Provide discharge instructions
- Perform monthly turnover
- Supervised nursing support staff

### **Patient care RN**

Delray Medical Center - Delray Beach, FL

July 2007 to October 2010

- Assured and provided patient care in accordance with the regulations for registered nurses
- Assisted physicians in performing therapeutic, diagnostic and procedures to diagnose surgical and medical problems
- Performed necessary services and treatment for quality patient care
- Responsible for ordering and scheduling lab studies and diagnostic procedures per hospital protocol.

## Education

---

### **Bachelors of Science in Nursing**

South University - West Palm Beach, FL

April 2005 to June 2007

### **Associate of Arts**

Nassau Community College - Garden City, NY

September 1999 to May 2002

## Nursing Licenses

---

### **RN**

Expires: April 2023

State: FL

### **RN**

## Skills

---

- Hospice Care
- Nursing
- Medication Administration
- Nursing
- Critical Care Experience
- EMR Systems
- Hospital Experience
- Vital Signs

## Certifications and Licenses

---

### **Basic Life Support (BLS)**

July 2019 to Present

Will expire end of July

### **CPR Certification**

### **Compact State Nurse License**

## Assessments

---

### **Clinical judgment — Expert**

December 2021

Assessing a patient's condition and implementing the appropriate medical intervention

Full results: [Expert](#)

### **Protecting patient privacy — Proficient**

December 2021

Understanding privacy rules and regulations associated with patient records

Full results: [Proficient](#)

### **Medical terminology — Proficient**

December 2021

Understanding and using medical terminology

Full results: [Proficient](#)

Indeed Assessments provides skills tests that are not indicative of a license or certification, or continued development in any professional field.